- (38) That tract of land containing 50 acres, more or less, lying and being in Greenville County, S. C., and known as a part of the Jeff Barton land and adjoining lands of, now or formerly, Peter Lindsey, Thomas Lindsey and others, and being the same tract of land conveyed to R. E. Johnston by deed dated June 20, 1905, and recorded in Deed Book "000" at page 329.
- (39) All that tract in Glassy Mountain Township, on the headwaters of Vaughn's Creek of South Pacolet River, containing 208 acres, more or less, and described as follows:

BEGINNING on a pine and running thence southeast to a maple; thence east to a chestnut; thence southwest to a pine on the Old Bolton line; thence with the said line to a pine; thence north to a chestnut; thence north to the beginning corner.

(40) That tract in Glassy Mountain Township near Vaughn's Gap on the headwaters of North Saluda River, containing 106 acres, more or less, having the following metes and bounds, according to a plat thereof prepared by Will D. Neves, Surveyor, bearing date August 3, 1904, to-wit:

BEGINNING at a poplar 3xom and running thence S. $2\frac{1}{2}$ W. along line of W. C. Lindsay land 39.00 chains to a stake 3xom; thence N. $61\frac{1}{2}$ E. 10.00 chains to a hickory 3xom; thence S. $60\frac{1}{2}$ E. 14.00 chains to a chestnut 3xom; thence N. $56\frac{1}{2}$ E. 24.00 chains to a forked chestnut in place of a hickory; thence S. $78\frac{1}{2}$ E. 5.00 chains to a Spanish oak (gone) 3xom; thence N. $78\frac{1}{2}$ E. 9.00 chains to a pine 3xom; thence N. 11-3/4 W. along the line of the Covan Mills land 18.00 chains to a pine 3xom; thence N. $87\frac{1}{2}$ W. 7.50 chains to a chestnut 3xom; thence S. 80 W. 36.50 chains to the beginning corner.

(41) That tract in Glassy Mountain Township on the waters of North Saluda River, containing 140 acres, more or less, being described as follows:

BEGINNING on a chestnut tree and running thence to John Plumley's line; thence nearly south to a hickory; thence nearly west to a poplar; thence to a sourwood, the dividing line between lands of William Howard and Decatur Howard; thence to a rock in the